MAYOR LINDA GORTON “ LEXIN GTO N JOHN MAXWELL

DIRECTOR
HUMAN RESOURCES

MEMORANDUM

TO: Susan Speckert, Commissioner

Department of Law

FROM: Alisha Lyle, Administrative Specialist Principal

Division of Human Resources

DATE: June 4, 2021

RE: Summary of Personnel Actions for Resolutions

(Council Meeting — June 10, 2021)

The following have been approved by the Mayor and are hereby submitted for Council approval for
conditional offers to the following:

PROBATIONARY CLASSIFIED CIVIL SERVICE APPOINTMENTS

New Hires

Paul Jones, Resource Recovery Operator, Grade 513N, $17.291 hourly in the Division of Waste
Management, effective July 19, 2021.

Joseph Wright, Resource Recovery Operator, Grade 513N, $19.038 hourly in the Division of Waste
Management, effective July 6, 2021.

Channing Haynes, Resource Recovery Operator, Grade 513N, $17.148 hourly in the Division of Waste
Management, effective July 12, 2021.
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Joseph Edmiston, Associate Traffic Engineer, Grade 520E, $1,919.20 biweekly in the Division of Traffic
Engineering, effective June 21, 2021.

Brian Roach, Park Designer, Grade 521E, $2,307.70 biweekly in the Division of Parks and Recreation,
effective June 21, 2021.

PROBATIONARY COMMUNITY CORRECTIONS OFFICER APPOINTMENTS

Megan Levi, Community Corrections Officer Recruit, Grade 109N, $15.384 hourly in the Division of
Community Corrections, effective upon passage of Council.

UNCLASSIFIED CIVIL SERVICE APPOINTMENT TO THE OFFICE OF THE URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL

Shaun Denney, Legislative Aide, Grade 518E, $2,607.69 biweekly in the Council Office, effective June 21,
2021.
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